Village of Waldron 102 S. Main St. Waldron, MI 49288 Wwwvillageofwaldron.wordpress.com

The Waldron Village Council held is regular monthly council meeting on July 13, 2021 at the Wright Waldron Municipal Building. President Russell Platt called the meeting to order at

7:00 p.m. All stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call was taken with all members present.

Additions and Approval of the Agenda: Shawn Barnhart wanted drains added and Karen McNett wanted a computer for the water dept. added. Bettie Salmon made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Bill Hall supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Approval of the June 8, 2021 Minutes: Darcie Salmon made a motion to approve the June 8, 2021 minutes. Karen McNett supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Public Comment

The National Honor Society was present. They are interested in doing community service work for the village. No power tools can be used but are willing to do painting, weeding and etc.

Jean Todd wanted to voice her concern about the property at 131 Marcus St. This has been an on going problem and needs to be resolved. After some discussion council decided to contact the village attorney to do whatever necessary to resolve this. Bettie Salmon made a motion to call the attorney. Shawn Barnhart supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Chris Swirles, head of the Labor Day Committee wanted to see if council would donate the same as before. Bill Hall made a motion to donate \$150.00 and pay for porta potties. Bettie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Reports to Council

Fire Board: Karen McNett said the fire department is having a pancake & sausage breakfast on July 24, 2021. She also said they had 19 calls for the month of June.

Maintenance: Russ Platt said everything was coming along.

Street Administrator: None

Code Enforcement:

Committee Reports

Treasures Report : Keri Burress said she has started to collect property taxes and is making bank deposits.

Clerks Report: Margy Burress said she has taken all documents to the auditors. She and the billing clerk for water & sewer were having to do more than before and asked for a raise. Shawn Barnhart made a motion to give each a \$2.00 per hr. raise. Bettie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote with Bill Hall abstaining.

Presidents Report: None

Pay Bills: Bill Hall made a motion to pay bills. Bettie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Old Business

Streets: Shawn Barnhart provided 2 bids for paving streets. Bill Hall made a motion to have Michigan Paving & Materials Co do 5 major streets plus repair some manhole covers at a cost of \$55609.00and have local streets done by Pavement Solutions for \$49166.00.Shawn Barnhart supported and it carried by a voice vote.

New Business:

Drains: Shawn Barnhart said a lot of drains had grass grown up around them. Council thought maybe the honor society could help with this.

New Computer for water & sewer dept: Karen McNett made a motion to purchase to purchase a new computer for no more than \$700.00. Shawn Barnhart supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Public Comment: None

Kathleen Worsley made a motion to adjourn until August 10, 2021. Shawn Barnhart supported and it carried by a voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

ACCOMMODATIONS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
Village of Waldron is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
TTY/TTD/711